

Michael Risi

From: Kim Reisenbichler <reki@mbari.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 1:59 AM
To: Michael Risi; Bob Herlien
Subject: MRS pump rates

Hi Guys,

I just finished getting the rates on the flush and injection pumps.

The average flush rate was 1.3 l/min, so in order to do a 5x change out, we will need to run them for 5 minutes each.

The injection pumps performed as follows

co2_inj3 = 90 ml/min

co2_inj4 = 128 ml/min

co2_inj7 = 124 ml/min

co2_inj8 = 114 ml/min

I don't know what volume of acidified water I will need as I'm not sure what the volume of the BRS chambers are. Will need to figure that out tomorrow. The MRS is going on the WF at 08:30.

Cheers,

Kim R.

Kim R. Reisenbichler
Sr. Research Tech./Diving Safety Officer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, CA 95039
831-775-1720 (Office)
831-277-9560 (Cell)
831-775-1646 (Fax)
reki@mbari.org
